
Per the Operation and Management of Mobile Concessions – 2016 below are the questions 
submitted to Dorothy J. Baxter as of the deadline of Friday October 30, 2015.   

 Is the 10 Ft. space allocation per location 10x10 ft. (100 Sq Ft?) 

Yes, please refer to page 9 of the RFP under Section V Concession Operating Requirements 

Concession Premises 

“A vending location is a maximum of a 10’x10’ – this denotes a 10 feet in length and 10 feet 
in width.  Any side cannot be longer than 10 feet. 

 Is lease term April 1-September 30 or April 1-October 31? 
 

The “in-season” lease term is April, 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016 (6 months).   The terms of 

the lease are from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.  The off season months include 

January, February, March, October, November, and December of 2016. 

 Certified check vs. performance bond $2,500 per license agreement? 

Please note that only a performance bond will be accepted per the RFP and consultation 
with the COB Legal Department. 

 Location B1  "Cold Drinks"....is this the only location reserved for Lemonade? 

There are no spots specifically reserved for “Lemonade.”  However, only “Lemonade” 
vendors are allowed to sell lemonade.  If no bid is specifically awarded to a “lemonade” 
vendor than all other vendors who serve beverages will be allowed to sell lemonade.   

 Location B2  is this the current food truck location? 

No, it is not.   

 Do the "Prepared Food" locations allow beverages? 

Yes, prepared food locations are allowed to sell beverages.  Note that if a lemonade 
vendor(s) is awarded a spot, no other locations may sell Lemonade.  

 Do the "Frozen Treat" locations allow beverages?  

Yes, Frozen Treat locations may sell beverages. 

 

 

 Please define "Snack Foods" 



Snack Foods may be defined as pre-prepared snack-style foods which may include but are 
not limited to; Pretzels, popcorn, cotton candy, pickles, fried dough, nuts, and other non-
frozen snack foods. 

 Do locations designated "Cold Drinks" include lemon drinks/products of any sort? 
 

Yes, there are no spots specifically reserved for “Lemonade.”  However, only “Lemonade” 
vendors are allowed to sell lemonade.  If no bid is specifically awarded to a “lemonade” 
vendor than all other vendors who serve beverages will be allowed to sell lemonade.   

 

 Does the location at Christopher Columbus Park allow for a vending unit to remain on 
site? 

The vending unit must be mobile and be able to be removed from the site on a daily basis. 

 

 Will bank statements or credit card statements with a favorable FICO score be 
adequate proof of financial viability?  

Yes, these are allowable items. 

 

 Can the performance bond be posted with my own funds or will it have to be done 
through a surety company?  

The Performance Bond must be issued through a surety company. 

 

 Also I wanted to know how and when my bond funds will be retrievable. 

Vendors should work with their surety company to arrange for fund retrieval. 

 

 


